
From: Wurfel, Sara (GOV)
Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2015 10:02 PM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ); Tommasulo, Karen (DEQ)
Subject: Fwd: Friday Press Conference

Who do you guys have on your media lists when the advisory was sent- didn't the Flint TV stations receive this info already? Also just heard from WEYI TV 5.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Maloney, Damon" <damon.maloney@abc12.com>
Date: October 1, 2015 at 9:57:14 PM EDT
To: Sara Wurfel <Wurfels@michigan.gov>
Cc: David Murray <murraydl@Michigan.gov>
Subject: Friday Press Conference

Hello,

We are hearing from newspaper reports that a press conference is set for tomorrow at 1:30 pm at Kettering University with state and city officials to discuss next steps for Flint water.

Wanted to inquire about such a meeting taking place.

Thank you,
Damon

Damon Maloney
abc12 News
Sent from my iPhone